Gomez, Ernest P.

“

From: Gomez, Ernest P.

Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 1:40 PM

To: 'Darren Lewis'; 'rolandd@dpsdesign.org’

Cc: Costilla, Michelle Q.; Tena, Victoria C.; Fox, Debi; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Serna, Yvette M.
Subject: FW: 5201 Ouray Rd NW Electric Play House TI>

Attachments: H11D059D_30day_Temp_TCL_CO_Letter.docx.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Please extend the 30 day Temp CO for an additional 30 day temp. This email serves as the extension letter.

ONE |
ALBUQUE "
RQUE

ERNIE GOMEZ

plan checker

0 505.924.3981

e epgomez@cabq.gov
cabq.gov/planning

From: Gomez, Ernest P.

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2019 9:07 AM

To: 'Darren Lewis'; 'rolandd@dpsdesign.org'

Cc: Costilla, Michelle Q.; Tena, Victoria C.; Fox, Debi; Sandoval, Darlene M.; Serna, Yvette M.
Subject: 5201 Ouray Rd NW Electric Play House T.I>

Good Morning

Please release 5201 Ouray Rd. NW for 30 Day Temp CO for Transportation. See attached letter.

ONE .
ALBUQUE ™"
RQUE

ERNIE GOMEZ

plan checker

0 505.924.3981

e epgomez@cabqg.gov
cabq.gov/planning



